

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-01-22 8:59:55 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: FH invoice

Ok.

Please let me know if you have any comments.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: January 19, 2018 5:28 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: FW: FH invoice

Anthony,

Susan owns the invoice so I am assuming only she needed to concur, correct?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: January 19, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Bill Hipple; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Marina Mogus; Olga Whiteley
Subject: RE: FH invoice

I concur.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: January 17, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Bill Hipple; Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Marina Mogus; Olga Whiteley
Subject: FW: FH invoice
Importance: High

Apologies for this over-step request by Treasury / me to change the invoice issuance to the 12th bus day. The intent was to align the OFA debt and FHT cashflows.

1.

I am going to revert back to the original timeline of the Fair Hydro Trust purchase of regulatory asset invoices issued on the 16th business day – as per original.

2.

IESO Treasury will issue the monthly Transfer Notices (see attached Jan 2018 example) and will likely work with OPG on choosing the appropriate best Closing Date (or payment due date) which the MTSA states:

Section 2.1 (c) :

(iii) the Closing Date to effect such transfer which shall be no earlier than the 5th Business Day after the delivery of the Transfer Notice and no later than the last Business Day of the calendar month in which the Transfer Notice was delivered, or such other Business Day as may be agreed by the Transferor and the Issuer, and"

In most months, IESO Treasury is likely to set the Closing Date as the 14th business day (due date) – since this lines up with when the IESO owes the OFA debt. Otherwise, incremental interest expense will be incurred.

In some months the 16th bus day or another business day will be chosen because of other pertinent / logistical reasons.

3.

In addition, I suggested to Bill that the IESO's invoice issued on 16th bus day likely must change the bottom narrative from "Payment Due Date [NTD: 18th bus day]" to "**Payment Due Date as per Transfer Notice**" – see attached example.

Let me/us know if you have any concerns with the above.

And please concur with point #3 above to change the narrative on the invoice – so Bill can make the change.

From: Olga Whiteley
Sent: January 10, 2018 11:00 AM
To: IT Service Desk
Cc: Bill Hipple; John Lin; Anthony Martinello; Marina Mogus
Subject: FH invoice
Importance: High

Please assign to CRS support:

Going forward, please make the scheduled date for the Fair Hydro invoice the 12th business day (previously the 16th business day).

Thanks.

Olga Whiteley | Treasury and Pension Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6917 | F: (905) 403-6913
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Email: olga.whiteley@ieso.ca